
APPENDIX 4  

Sent: 12 April 2016 15:51 
To: Donna Cope 
Subject: PRE1047 - Diamond Banqueting Suite, Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, 
WV1 4LD - Premises Licence Variation [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]  
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED      
 
I am writing on behalf of the Licensing Authority acting in their capacity as a 
Responsible Authority to make formal representations to the above application as 
the premises is within the Cumulative Impact Zone. 
 
I am currently in mediation with the applicant regarding the variation application prior 
to the determination by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
Regards, 
 
Elaine Moreton 
Section Leader 
Tel. Office: 01902 555033 
 
E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
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